
From: Sotirelis, Maria (CMS/CM)
To: Maready, Jeffrey S. (CMS/CM); CMS Partcplanreporting
Cc: Smith, Mark (CMS/CM)
Subject: RE: Draft Medicare Part C Reporting Requirements for CY2021-30 Day Notice
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2020 1:22:01 PM

Jeff,
 
Sorry for the multiple e-mails but it may be best to formally submit your comments.  I will make the
change in the interim.  I am not sure what happened here because the tech specs for data element
G is correct, but not in the RR.
 
Maria
 

From: Maready, Jeffrey S. (CMS/CM) <Jeffrey.Maready@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 3:42 PM
To: Sotirelis, Maria (CMS/CM) <Maria.Sotirelis@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS Partcplanreporting
<Partcplanreporting@cms.hhs.gov>
Cc: Smith, Mark (CMS/CM) <Mark.Smith@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Medicare Part C Reporting Requirements for CY2021-30 Day Notice
 
Hi Maria –
 
I identified two items that need to be corrected in the Enrollment and Disenrollment section
of the proposed Medicare Part C Reporting Requirements data for the 2021 collection period.
It was correct when we last reviewed the document (see attached) but it appears to have
been changed at a later point.
 
Data Element “F” in subsection #2 (Disenrollment) is missing the word “determinations.” It
should read as follows:
 

Of the total reported in E, the number of favorable Good Cause determinations.
 
Data Element “G” in subsection #2 (Disenrollment) refers to Element G instead of Element F. It
should read as follows:
 
              Of the total reported in F, the number of individuals reinstated.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, please advise if I also need to submit these
via the formal reginfo.gov channel. Thank you.
 
- Jeff
 

From: HPMS <hpms@cms.hhs.gov> 
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Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 1:19 PM
To: Maready, Jeffrey S. (CMS/CM) <Jeffrey.Maready@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: Draft Medicare Part C Reporting Requirements for CY2021-30 Day Notice
 

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) is announcing an opportunity for
Medicare Advantage Organizations and other stakeholders to comment on the proposed
Medicare Part C Reporting Requirements data for the 2021 collection period. The 30-day
notice for the proposed Medicare Part C Reporting Requirements (CMS-10261 OMB control
number 0938-1054) is accessible at the following link:
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/10/06/2020-22090/agency-information-
collection-activities-submission-for-omb-review-comment-request. The comment period for
this 30-day notice ends on 11/05/2020, and comments may be provided electronically or by
mail per the instructions in the notice.

This notice announces the suspension of the Additional Telehealth Benefits (ATB) reporting
requirements for the 2021 contract year. To ensure accurate ATB reporting for the  2020
contract year, all technical questions and answers relevant to ATB reporting will remain in the
2021 Part C Technical Reporting Requirements and will include additional guidance for data
element B. The draft 2021 Part C Technical Reporting Requirements will be accessible at the
following link: https://www.cms.gov/Medicare/Health-
Plans/HealthPlansGenInfo/ReportingRequirements
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